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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

VIA: Associate Deputy Director for Operations

FROM:

Chief, East Asia Division

SUBJECT: Meeting with Ambassador to Indonesia,
John H. Holdridge

1. Action Requested: None. This memorandum confirms your
appointment with Ambassador John H. Holdridge at 1100 on Friday,
16 November 1984. Mr. Joseph A. B. Winder, Director for Indonesia,
Malaysia, Brunei, and Singapore Affairs in the Department of State,

| Chief of the Indonesia Branch, and I will

accompany Ambassador Holdridge.

2. Background: Ambassador Holdridge is in Washington for
home leave and consultations. The Ambassador asked to see you
while in Washington, but he has not indicated any specific subjects
he wishes to discuss. A biographic summary on Ambassador Holdridge
is attached.

3. The Associate Deputy Director for Operations will host a
luncheon for Ambassador Holdridge in the Executive Dining Room on
16 November.

Attachments:
Bio Profile
Talking Points

EA/T (8 Nov 84)
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